FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RO vemor
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Southwest District Alexis A. Lambert
13051 North Telecom Parkway #101 Secretary
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

December 20, 2024

Michael Hirst, Terminal Manager
Freehold Cartage Inc.

520 Beechcraft Street

Bartow, Florida 33830
Mhirst@FreeholdCartage.com

Re:  Freehold Cartage Inc.
EPA ID No.: FLD984187831
Polk County

Dear Mr. Hirst:

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) conducted a hazardous waste
compliance inspection of the above-referenced facility on November 25, 2024. Based on the in-
formation provided during and following the inspection, the facility was determined to be in com-
pliance. Any non-compliance items which may have been identified at the time of the inspection
have been resolved. The inspection report with a full account of Department observations and
recommendations can be found at the following link: Inspection Report

The Department appreciates your efforts to maintain this facility in compliance with state and
federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Betsy Loaiza at
813-470-5911, or via e-mail at: Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov

Sincerely,

M. Brandon Miller, C.W.E.

Environmental Manager
Compliance Assurance Program
Southwest District

ec: M. Brandon Miller, DEP-SWD, Michael.B.Miller@FloridaDEP.gov
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Scott Burke, Freehold Cartage Inc., Sburke@FreeholdCartage.com



mailto:Mhirst@FreeholdCartage.com
https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&%5bguid=2.510950.1%5d&%5bprofile=Discovery_Compliance%5d
mailto:Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Michael.B.Miller@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Sburke@FreeholdCartage.com

